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Malave, Erin

From: CorOniine

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 9:17 AM
To: ) CorpAddressChange .

Subject: FW: Corporate Filing - 300184541213

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department
of State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, 1s committed to
contnuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided te you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state. fl.us/index.aspx?email=Coronline@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: rebecca@beesquaretax.com [mailto:rebecca@beesquaretax.com}

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 6:31 PM

To: CorOnline

Subject: RE: Corporate Filing - 300184541213

Dear Sir:

I just submitted this Corporate filing from a previous corporate filing that was rejected. In between the time I sent the first
one and sent through this one, my client changed his mailing address.

The new physical and mailing address should be
2295 8. Hiawassee Rd. STE 210
Orlando, Fl. 32835

Please let me know if you can change this or what I need to do to correct.

Thank You

"REBECCA WILLIAMS
Bee Square Tax Service

"Avoid the tax time sting, by giving us a ring!"

7130 S ORANGE BLOSSOM TRAIL
SUITE 111

ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32809

Phone 407/851-4037 ext 208



Fax 407/851-1277

The informaton contained in this electronic message is confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading,
dissemuination, distribution, copying or ather use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in errot, please immediately notify us by telephone

(407/851-4037 ext 208) and return the original message to us at the above address via the U.S. Postal Service.

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S.
federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

----- Original Message-—---

From: coronline@dos.state.fl.us [mailto:coronline@dos.state.flus]
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 2:09 PM

To: REBECCA@BEESQUARETAX.COM

Subject: Corportate Filing - 300184541213

The Articles of Incorporation for IAM SALES, INC were filed electronically on December 06, 2010, eftective December 05,
2010, as verified by the letter and authentication number shown below and were assigned document number P10000098543.
Please refer to this number whenever corresponding with this office.

Enclosed is the cerufication requested.

Electronic filing and certification is prov1dcd for in section 15.16, Florida Statutes and has the same legal effect as any other
filing or certificate.

To maintain "active” status with the Division of Corporations, an annual repdrt must be filed yearly between January 1st and

May 1st beginning in the year following the file date or effective date indicated above. If the annual report is not filed by May

1st, a $400 late fee will be added. Itis your responsibility to remember to file your annual report in a timely manner.

A Federal Emplover Identification Number (FEI/E]N) will be required when this report is filed. Contact the IRS at
1-800-829-4933 for an S5-4 form of go to www.irs.gov.

Please be aware if the corporate address changes, it is the responsibility of the corporation to neorify this office.
Should you have questions regarding corporations, please contact this office at the address given below.
Justin Shivers

Regulatory Specialist 11
New Filings Section

~~Division of Cotporations - P.O. Box 6327 - Tallahassee, FL.
32314 .

Letter Number: 101206140858-300184541213




